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VOTE SHEET 

OCTOBER 21, 1997 

RE: DOCKET NO. 930235-TL - Resolution by the TAYLOR COUNTY BOARD OF 
COMMISSIONERS for countywide extended area service (EAS) within Taylor 
County. 

Issue 1: In light of the FCC's July 15, 1997, Order 97-244, should the 
Commission reset this docket for hearing? 
Recommendation: Yes. FCC Order 97-244 indicates that the FCC will 
continue to consider requests for waiver of the LATA boundaries in order to 
allow the provision of flat-rate, non-optional local calling service. In 
light of the FCC's recent decision, staff recommends that the Commission 
reset this docket for hearing in order to determine whether there are 
sufficient community of interest factors to warrant toll relief on the 
routes at issue. 

ROVED 
Issue 2: Should this docket be closed? 
Recommendation: No. If the Commission approves staff's recommendation in 
Issue 1, this docket should remain open pending the outcome of the hearing. 
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TO: DIVISION OF 

FROM: DIVISION OF 

RE: DOCKET NO. 

M E M O R A N D U M  

October 30, 1997 

RECORDS AND REPORTING 

LEGAL SERVICES (CULPEPPER 

930235-TL - RESOLUTION BY THE TAYLOR COUNTY 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FOR COUNTYWIDE EXTENDED AREA SERVICE 
(EAS) WITHIN TAYLOR COUNTY. 

Attached is an ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE, to be issued in the 
above referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - 10) 
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